Chiquitha Lloyd

From: Baron, Kaley CONFIDENTIAL

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:24 PM
To: Chiquitha Lloyd; Dinizulu, Kwabena; LaTarzja N. Henry
Subject: Re: CMS event - Recording of Session

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the CMS organization. Do not click links, give
sensitive information, or open attachments unless verified. Forward all suspicious email to
spam@cms.k12.nc.us.

Hi Chiquitha -

The event can be recorded but the recording may only be posted on a password protected website for 14-days
post event. After which time it must be removed.

Thanks!
Kaley

Kaley Baron - Senior Lecture Agent
Penguin Random House Speakers Bureau
FL 11 - 1745 Broadway - New York, NY 10019

CONFIDENTIAL

From: Chiquitha Lloyd <chiquitha.lloyd@cms.k12.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Dinizulu, Kwabena CONFIDENTIAL LaTarzja N. Henry <l.henry@cms.k12.nc.us>; Baron,
Kaley IS

Subject: RE: CMS event - Recording of Session
Good afternoon,

| hope you each had a relaxing weekend. We are in the process of providing the final run of show to our tech
team. Please advise if we are able to record the two sessions with Professor Kendi.

Yours inclusively,

Chiquitha S. Lloyd, MBA, CDP, MCA
Director of Diversity & Inclusion
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools

Office of the Superintendent

4421 Stuart Andrew Blvd., Suite 102
Charlotte, NC 28217

980-722-5730 cell phone

980-343-8638 desk phone

980-343-7135 fax
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